
                                     MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE 
 
DATE: October 29, 2012     
 
RE:    Simonton Beach Access  
 
FROM:   Paul Williams, Urban Forestry Manager, City of Key West 
 
An application was received for the transplanting of seven (7) Cabbage 
palm trees. A site inspection was done on October 26, 2012 and 
documented the following: 
 
Tree Species: Cabbage Palm (Sabal palmetto) 
 

                 



 
 

Parking area south of beach 
 

Diameter: N/A  
 
Location: N/A  
Species: N/A  
Condition: N/A  
 
Total Average Value = N/A 
  
Value x Diameter = replacement caliper (dbh) inches 
 
N/A 
  
Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of the permit to 
transplant the seven existing palms to parking area just south of the 
beach area. 










